
  

November 10, 2015 Village Board Agenda 

 

Agenda  

Village Board Meeting  

Tuesday, November 10, 2015 at 7:30 p.m. 

Jackson Village Hall  

N168W20733 Main St  

Jackson, WI 53037 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

3. Any Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item (Please sign in). 

 

4. Public Hearing – Planned Unit Development Amendment – JHB Company – Tenant Use and 

 Building Addition Center Street. 

 

5. Public Hearing – Planned Unit Development Amendment – Midwest Vapor Pro LLC – Banners 

 and Signs – Industrial Drive. 

 

6. Consent Agenda: 

 Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meeting of October 13, 2015 and  

 October 29, 2015. 

 Licenses. 

Operator Licenses: 

Jackson Pub:  Scott McGovney, Samantha Koenig 

 

7. Budget & Finance Committee. 

 Pay Request #2 – Georgetown Dr. Reconstruction Project. 

 Pay Request #1 – Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project. 

 Sale of Village Equipment. 

 Price Reduction of EMS Invoice for Mr. Witte. 

 Ratification of WPPA Contract. 

 2016 Proposed Budget – With Possible Action. 

 Resolution 15-19 Utilizing Washington County Redevelopment Grant Program.   

 

8. Plan Commission. 

 Certified Survey Map – We Energies – Jackson Drive – Sub Station. 

 

9. Departmental Reports. 

 Operation FINALLY HOME Community - Update. 

 

10. Washington County Board Report. 

 

11. West Bend School District Liaison Report. 

 

12. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report.  



  

November 10, 2015 Village Board Agenda 

 

 

13. Mid-Moraine Legislative Committee/Mid-Moraine Municipal Report. 

 

14. Citizens to Address the Village Board. 
 
15. Closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing 

of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, 

whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session; and, 

 Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(g) Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is 

rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to 

litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved. The topics are matters relating to the 

Village-Town Revenue Sharing Agreement and Cooperative Boundary Plan; Jackson Properties 

LLC and Walgreens lawsuit. 
 
Reconvene into Open Session. 
 

16. Adjourn. 

 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting 

should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 

 

 



  

November 10, 2015 Village Board Agenda 

 

 

13. Mid-Moraine Legislative Committee/Mid-Moraine Municipal Report. 

 

14. Citizens to Address the Village Board. 
 
15. Closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing 

of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, 

whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session; and, 

 Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(g) Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is 

rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to 

litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved. The topics are matters relating to the 

Village-Town Revenue Sharing Agreement and Cooperative Boundary Plan; Jackson Properties 

LLC and Walgreens lawsuit. 
 
Reconvene into Open Session. 
 

16. Adjourn. 

 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting 

should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 

 

 







































Impact Statement 

 

Smoking tobacco is killing people every single day.  This is a serious problem.  Vaping is the best solution 

to the problem because it is a healthier alternative.  I have changed people lives for the better since I 

started working in the vape industry. I have personally witnessed it and nobody could take that from me 

or dispute it. I plan on growing this business into a huge success by helping tobacco smokers turn to a 

smokeless/tobacco free solution. 

Sincerely, Troy Salazar 



Letter of Intent 

 

I plan to put up professional and effective signage on and around the business property to attract 

customers and make my location obvious.  It is hard to see my location being in the back corner of the 

location so my signage is imperative to my operations and success. 





 

 





STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – October 29, 2015 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 
 

1. Planned Unit Development Amendment – JHB Company – Tenant Use and Building 
Addition – Center  Street. 

 
Building Inspection 
 

• A separate Building Permit shall be applied for the installation of the new main entry 
and the 30’-0”x18’-0” block area where the sandblasting operation will occur.  This 
area will be covered with a roof structure and the exterior face will be furred out with 
furring strips and covered in a ribbed steel siding per conversation with the tenant. 

• The tenant shall take out the building, electrical and plumbing permits for the work that 
was completed by the past tenant. 

• All painting shall be completed in a UL listed and approved spray booth or be painted 
off site. 

• A licensed HVAC Contractor shall install a Make-up/Exhaust System in the 
sandblasting room for proper ventilation. 

• There were signs submitted with this submittal.  The tenant will submit at a future date. 
• Recommend the Board approve this use, including the sandblasting operations with a 

“Continuous and Reviewed Upon Complaint” motion.  If complaints are received, staff 
can address or bring back the owner to the Board for discussion and possible action. 

 
Public Works/Engineering 
 

• No additional comments. 
 

Police Department 
 

• No comments. 
 
Fire Department 
 

• Flammable liquids shall be stored in an approved cabinet. 
• Spray painting items with more than an aerosol can will require an approved spray 

booth to be installed. 
 

Administrative/Planning 
 

• No additional comments. Recommend approval. 
 
 
 

 
2. Planned Unit Development Amendment – Midwest Vapor Pro LLC – Banners and Signs – 

Industr ial Dr ive. 

 
Building Inspection 
 

• The two signs on the pylon sign and the wall cabinet sign will require a Sign Permit 
from the Inspection Department 
 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – October 29, 2015 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 

• What is the time period the grand opening sign will be displayed? By definition, a 
“Temporary Sign/Banner” is a flexible graphic that may only be displayed by 
commercial and institutional establishments, delineating a special area or depicting a 
special announcement.  When granted by a Special Use Permit, banner may be 
displayed not longer than 16 consecutive days. 

• The two 12 foot flags/banners are being proposed to be displayed 24/7.  If the Board 
approves the flags, the Inspection Department recommends the approval specify if the 
flags become faded, ripped or become a nuisance, the flags would be either changed out 
with new flags or be removed immediately from their proposed locations. 

 
Public Works/Engineering 

 

• No additional comments. 
 

Police Department 
 

• No comments. 
 
Fire Department 

 

• No comments. 
 

Administrative/Planning 
 

• No additional comments.. 
 
 
 
 
3. Certified Survey Map – We Energies – W204 N16681 Jackson Dr ive, Sub-Station. 

 
Building Inspection 

 

• No comments. 
 

Public Works/Engineering 
 

• The proposed CSM dedicates the appropriate right of way to Jackson Drive as the adjoining 
properties. 

Police Department 
 

• No comments. 
 
Fire Department 

 

• No comments. 
 

Administrative/Planning 
 

• Recommend Approval. 



 

 

 

DRAFT MINUTES        

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  

Thursday – October 29, 2015 – 7:00 pm 

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main St 

Jackson, WI  53037 

         

1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  
 

  Chairperson Mike Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

  Members present: Steve Schoen, Peter Habel, Doug Alfke. 

  Members excused: Tr. Emmrich, Jeff Dalton, Tr. Kruepke. 

  Staff present: John Walther, Jim Micech, Brian Kober. 
 

2. Minutes – August 27, 2015, Plan Commission Meeting. 
  

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Doug Alfke to approve the minutes of the August 27, 

2015 Plan Commission meeting.   

Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3.  Planned Unit Development Amendment – JHB Company Tenant Use and Building 
addition – Center Street. 

 

John Bagley and architect were present at the meeting and had received staff comments.  

The property owner of the building was also present.  Samples of the exterior of the 

building and drawing were shown.  Company colors are red and gray.  Discussion ensued 

of siding the building in putty with red trim.  Signage will be submitted separately.  The 

business is media blasting and construction and is not usually open to the public.  Hours 

of business are Monday – Friday 7 a.m. – 5 p.m., and Saturday 7:30 a.m. – 2 p.m. as 

needed.  The concrete blocks will be sided with the pro-rib steel right away.  The 

concrete blocks are two feet deep and will be lined to deaden the sound.     

 

Discussion of the colors ensued as the putty with red trim.  Discussion of the sound 

ensued.   

 

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Steve Schoen to Recommend the Village Board 

approve the Planned Unit Development Amendment – JHB Company Tenant Use and 

Building Addition – Center Street, per staff comments.  Color of the building to be putty 

with red trim.  

Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
4.  Planned Unit Development Amendment – Midwest Vapor Pro LLC – Banners and 

Signs – Industrial Drive and Main Street. 
 

Troy Salazar was present at the meeting and had received staff comments.  Costintine 

Demopoulos and Jimmy were also present at the meeting.  Troy is looking for the 

temporary banner and flags to be displayed twelve months of the year.  The flags were up 

prior to approval and have been taken down.  Discussion ensued of replacing the signs 

when they become worn or ripped.  Troy intends to take them in and out every day.  The 

signs will only be out during business hours.  The temporary signs will be out for the 

Grand Opening, for the sixteen days.   



 

 

 

 

 

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Tr. Kruepke to recommend the Village Board approve 

the Planned Unit Development Amendment – Midwest Vapor Pro LLC – Banners and 

Signs – Industrial Drive and Main Street, per staff comments.  The signs to be displayed 

only during normal business hours and to maintain an annual review with a special use 

permit.     

Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
5.  Certified Survey Map – We Energies – Jackson Drive – Sub Station. 
 

Brian Kober reported on the Certified Survey Map for We Energies – Jackson Drive – 

Sub Station.  We Energies need to dedicate the right of way.  We Energies wanted to 

proceed with an easement; however the paperwork had not been received.  Legal Counsel 

has directed for a Certified Survey Map.  Motion by Peter Habel, second by Doug Alfke 

to Recommend Approval of the Certified Survey Map – We Energies – Jackson Drive – 

Sub Station. 

Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

6. Citizens to address the Plan Commission.   
 

There were no citizens to address the Plan Commission. 
 

7. Adjourn. 
 

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Steve Schoen to adjourn.  

Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned at 7:19 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey – Clerk / Treasurer 



 

October 13, 2015 Village Board Minutes 

Page 1 of 4 

 

DRAFT MINUTES 

Village Board Meeting  

Tuesday, October 13, 2015, at 7:30 p.m.  

Jackson Village Hall  

N168W20733 Main Street  

Jackson, WI 53037 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 
 

President Michael Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 

Members Present: Trustees  Lippold, Mittelsteadt, Olson, Kruepke, Emmrich, and Kufahl. 

Members Absent:  None. 

 Staff present: John Walther, Brian Kober, Jim Micech, Chief John Skodinski, Kelly 

Valentino, and Officer Todd Fristed. 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

President Schwab led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3. Any Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item. 
 

None. 
 

4. Consent Agenda: 
 

 Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meeting of September 8, 2015. 

 Licenses. 

Operator Licenses: 

Village Mart:  Pietro Cannizzo  

East Side Mart:  Kimberly Gonzalez 

Main Street Mart:  Tyler Geszvain 

Jackson Community Center: Adam Seeger 
 

Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the consent agenda items, to 

approve the minutes and the operator licenses.  

Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstention (Tr. Kruepke).  Motion carried.  
 
5. Approval of Class A Cider Licenses to: 

 

 J&M Ltd. DBA  The Village Mart, John H. Kruepke Agent, W213 N16770 Glen Brooke. 

 K&A Petroleum, DBA Main Street Mart, Kurt H. Kruepke Agent,  

 N168 W22224 Main Street. 

 K&A Petroleum, DBA East Side Mart, Kurt H. Kruepke Agent, N168 W19490 Main Street. 

Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Tr. Kufahl to approve Class A Cider Licenses. 

Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstention (Tr. Kruepke).  Motion carried. 
 
6. Budget & Finance Committee. 
 

 Review of Bids for Stonewall Connector Trail Project. 
 

The item was referred back to the Board of Public Works by the Budget and Finance 

Committee.  There was no required action of the item. 

 

 



 

October 13, 2015 Village Board Minutes 

Page 2 of 4 

 Pay Request #7 – Digester Improvement Project. 

 

 The Board of Public Works and Budget and Finance Committee recommended approval 

 of pay request #7 for the Digester Improvement Project in an amount not to exceed 

 $150,501.00.        

 Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Kufahl to approve the pay request #7 for the 

Digester Improvement Project in an amount not to exceed $150,501.00.   

 Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.       
 
 Review of Engineering Services Wilshire Dr. Reconstruction Project. 

 
The Board of Public Works and Budget and Finance Committee did recommend 
approval of the Gremmer & Associates proposal for the review of engineering services  
for the Wilshire Dr. Reconstruction Project in an amount not to exceed $48,321. Motion 
by Tr. Kufahl, second Tr. Kruepke to approve Gremmer & Associates proposal for the 
review of engineering services in an amount not to exceed $48,321.   

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 
 

 Resolution 15-18 Resolution Terminating the Telecommunications Utility Fund. 

  

The Budget and Finance Committee recommended Resolution 15-18 Resolution 

Terminating the Telecommunications Utility Fund.  Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by 

Tr. Kufahl to approve Resolution 15-18 Resolution Terminating the 

Telecommunications Utility Fund.  

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 
 

 Washington County Convention & Visitors Bureau – Elaine Motl. 

   
 Elaine Motl of the Washington County Convention & Visitors Bureau presented 

 information on tourism in the Village of Jackson.  She distributed packets to the board.  

 Elaine reported on the upcoming new website and that the tourism dollars are up in 

 Washington County.  In the past the Village has budgeted $4,000 for the service.  Their 

 request for 2016 is $4,500. 
 
 

 Discussion of 2016 Proposed Budget and Setting of Budget Workshop Dates. 
 
 Pres. Schwab reported that at the budget workshops will be October 29th and if needed 
 November 3rd.  Village Board members will email department heads, and copy John 
 Walther, with any questions prior to the meeting so that proper research can be done.    

 
7. Board of Public Works. 
   

 Resolution 15-16 – A Resolution Adopting the 2014 Compliance Maintenance 

Annual Report for the Jackson Wastewater Treatment Facility. 

 

 The Resolution was recommended by the Board of Public Works.  Motion by Tr. 

 Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Olson to approve Resolution 15-16 – A Resolution Adopting 

 the 2014 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report for the Jackson Wastewater 

 Treatment Facility. 

                  Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 

 

   



 

October 13, 2015 Village Board Minutes 

Page 3 of 4 

8. Economic Development Washington County – Deb Sielski and Christian Tscheschlok -

 Brownfield Grant Discussion / Update. 
 

Deb Sielski gave an update and history on the Brownfield Grant Discussion and Site 

Redevelopment.  The Village of Jackson is a member of the coalition.  She presented  

information on the Brownfield Grant Program.  The communities in the program will 

receive $40,000 and will decide how to spend the dollars in their community for 

redevelopment such as phase 1, phase 2 site assessments, or reuse / redevelopment planning.  

The remaining $400,000 grant expenditures will be determined by the site revitalization 

committee.  There are potential revitalization sites in the County.  The grant also allows for 

remedial planning.  This will take the risk away from potential developments.  Deb also 

commented on an upcoming community outreach presentation. 

Christian Tscheschlok commented on the focus to engage in redevelopment and to turn the 

sites into development properties.  Christian commented on informant interviews with 

developers and distributed information from the interviews. 

The Village Board needs to identify, plan, and prioritize target sites in Jackson for the grant.     
 

9. Departmental Reports. 

 Operation FINALLY HOME Community – Update. 

 Kelly Valentino reported that on behalf of Jackson Festivals and the fundraising 

 committee with a big thank you for the successful fundraising event.  The goal of 

 $50,000 was exceeded to a total of $66,258.  Pres. Schwab commented that Kelly did an 

 excellent job.   John reported that there are still opportunities for giving at the West Bury 

 Bank.  The second family has been identified and will be announced very soon. 

 The Village Board visioning meeting will be December 3
rd

 at 7 p.m.  Paul Rohlback will 

 facilitate the visioning session.       
 

10. Washington County Board Report. 

 No Report. 
 

11. West Bend School District Liaison Report. 

 No Report. 
 

12. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report. 

 Tr. Mittelsteadt reported that the next general membership meeting for the Greater 

 Jackson Business Alliance will be on October 21.  West Bend School Superintendent, Ted 

 Neitzke will be the speaker with the discussion points of the new school and area  

 business program.     
 

13.   Mid-Moraine Legislative Committee / Mid-Moraine Municipal Report. 

John Walther reported that the next Mid-Moraine Municipal dinner will be on October 28, 

2015.   
 

14. Citizens to Address the Village Board. 
 

 Debbie Kurtz of Wilshire Drive reported on a concern of safety.  She reported on the  

 T-intersection of Wilshire Drive and Jackson Drive.  She commented that there are parked 

cars all the way to the intersection and it makes it hard to see.   

 It was commented to put the item on the Board of Public Works Agenda. 
 

15. Closed Session. 
 

Closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the 

purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 

public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and, 



 

October 13, 2015 Village Board Minutes 

Page 4 of 4 

Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(g) Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is 

rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect 

to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved. The topics are matters relating to 

the Village-Town Revenue Sharing Agreement and Cooperative Boundary Plan. 
 

 Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Lippold, to convene into closed session at 8:40 p.m. 

to include the Village Board, Brian Kober, and Deanna Boldrey.     

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 

Reconvene Into Open Session. 
 

The Village Board convened into open session at 8:29 p.m. 
  

16.   Adjourn. 

 

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Lippold to adjourn at 8:54 p.m. 

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried.  

 

Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey, Clerk/Treasurer 



October 29, 2015 Special Village Board / Budget & Finance Minutes  

 

 

DRAFT MINUTES 

Special Village Board  / Budget & Finance Budget Workshop Meeting 

Thursday, October 29, 2015 at 7:30 P.M. 

Jackson Village Hall 

N168 W20733 Main Street 

 
1. Call To Order & Roll Call 
 

President Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm. 

Members present: Trustee Olson, Trustee Lippold, Trustee Mittelsteadt, and Trustee Kufahl. 

Members absent:  Tr. Emmrich and Trustee Kruepke. 

Staff present: John Walther, Jim Micech, Chief John Skodinski, Officer Todd Fristed, Brian 

Kober, Kelly Valentino. 
 

2.  2016 Proposed Budget – Discussion. 
 

John Walther presented the draft of the 2016 budget.  The five year forecast that Ehlers developed 

for the Village simplified the process.  The budget presented is within the 8.33-8.37 mill rate. 

The worker’s comp insurance increased almost $30,000.  In addition, liability insurance increased 

$27,000. The CPI came in at .3%. Fortunately net new construction came in considerably higher 

than expected, offsetting the significant drop in the CPI. 
 

The parks wages under culture and recreation will have a reallocation of overtime wages.  Brian 

Kober commented that this resulted from a comment coming from the audit.  More is being 

allocated to the park overtime wages, preventing a shortfall in this area. In the Sewer utility, the 

increase in supervision and wages is due to a change in staff and allowing for a supervisory 

position.   
 

The Village’s Fire Department portion was corrected to $289,586 and building permit revenues 

was adjusted to $145,882. 
 

Tr. Lippold questioned the Town’s intention regarding its contribution to the Joint Parks & 

Recreation (Community Center) budget.  Discussion ensued concerning the July 16, 2014 Joint 

Village and Town Board meeting held at the Town Hall, which had unanimous agreement by both 

boards that the Town will pay according to the formula established by the Village/Town Ad-hoc 

committee. The minutes of that meeting reflect unanimous adoption by both Village and Town 

boards.  Discussion of the Town of Jackson’s intention regarding their portion continued. The 

overall consensus of the Village Board was to move forward with the budget using the formula 

that was agreed to by the Town to provide its promised contribution to the Park and Rec budget. 
 

Officer Fristed explained calls for service and commented that times are changing and the types of 

calls are changing.   
 

The salt and sand use and amount on hand was discussed.  The shed is full and there are eighty 

tons remaining in the shed in Grafton.  Brian reported that 750 tons are guaranteed and the Village 

is required to accept 600 tons.  This is the same tonnage as last year; the pricing increased another 

$ .72 per ton.    
 

Discussion of capital improvements ensued.  The squad car and plow truck purchases are in capital 

improvements.  Wilshire Drive construction was noted.  There is a possibility that the Village will 

have a joint road reconstruction project with the Town involving Cedar Creek Road.   

 
 



October 29, 2015 Special Village Board / Budget & Finance Minutes  

 

 

 

3. Adjourn. 
 

Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Olson to adjourn at 8:40 p.m.   

Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 
Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey, Clerk/Treasurer 



NAME
POLICE CHIEF 

RECOMMENDATION

Operator's License Application:

Scott McGovney Jackson Pub Denial

Samantha Koenig Jackson Pub Approve













Village of Jackson - Jackson Drive Sidewalk
DC Burbach - Prime Contractor

Item 
No. Description Units TOTAL Unit Price Bid Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

1 Clearing and Grubbing LS 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.5 $750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.5 $750.00
2 Removing Curb & Gutter LF 70 $7.20 $504.00 106.0 $763.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 106.0 $763.20
3 Removing Concrete SY 110 $7.20 $792.00 189.0 $1,360.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 189.0 $1,360.80
4 Excavation Common **P** CY 271 $29.85 $8,089.35 271.0 $8,089.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 271.0 $8,089.35
5 Base Aggregate Dense 3/4-Inch TON 500 $17.65 $8,825.00 280.1 $4,943.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 280.1 $4,943.77
6 Concrete Driveway 6-Inch SY 290 $42.25 $12,252.50 53.5 $2,260.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 53.5 $2,260.38

7
Asphaltic Surface Driveways and 
Field Entrances TON 15 $275.00 $4,125.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0 $0.00

8
Concrete Curb & Gutter, 24-Inch 
Type D LF 70 $32.10 $2,247.00 76.0 $2,439.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 76.0 $2,439.60

9 Concrete Sidewalk 4-Inch SF 9400 $3.35 $31,490.00 8124.6 $27,217.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 8,124.6 $27,217.41
10 Concrete Sidewalk 6-Inch SF 380 $4.30 $1,634.00 121.0 $520.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 121.0 $520.30

11
Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field 
Yellow SF 24 $50.00 $1,200.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0 $0.00

12

Topsoil, Seed Mix 40, Fertilizer Type 
B and Erosion Mat Urban Class I 
Type A SY 2400 $6.40 $15,360.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0 $0.00

13 Inlet Protection Type C EACH 10 $75.00 $750.00 9.0 $675.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 9.0 $675.00
14 Traffic Control LS 1 $4,150.00 $4,150.00 0.5 $2,075.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.5 $2,075.00
15 Sawing Asphalt LF 135 $2.50 $337.50 140.5 $351.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 140.5 $351.25
16 Sawing Concrete LF 56 $4.00 $224.00 12.0 $48.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 12.0 $48.00
17 Sawing Curb Head LF 20 $30.00 $600.00 10.0 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 10.0 $300.00
18 Adjusting Sanitary Sewer Manhole EACH 1 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 1.0 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.0 $1,200.00

Extra:  Remove Loading Dock at 
Ray's Automotive as Authorized LS 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 1.0 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.0 $1,500.00

SUBTOTAL $96,780.35 $54,494.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,494.05

Work completed, previous estimates -$                
Work completed, this estimate 54,494.05$      
Total work completed 54,494.05$      
Retainage, this estimate 2,724.70$        
Retainage, total all estimates 2,724.70$        
Amount due to contractor, this estimate 51,769.35$      

Estimate #3 Estimate #5 Cumulative TotalsEstimate #1 Estimate #2 Estimate #4

10/20/2015 Estimate_1.xls Page1



 

 

Memo 

 
To: John M. Walther, Village Administrator 

From: Brian W. Kober, P. E., Director of Public Works 

Subject: Sale of Village Owned Property      

Date: October 27, 2015 

CC: Village Board; Board of Public Works 

 

Requesting for approval to sell Village owned property on Wisconsin Surplus Online Action.  The 
following items are to be sold: 

1) 1996 Chev Pickup 

2) Two – RBC Blower Packages 

3) 8 hp Honda gas motor 

4) 5.5 hp Honda gas motor 

5) Portable Shoring with hydraulics 

6) 20 ft Chain link fence gate 

7) One – 500 gallon plastic tank 

8) One – 1989 Allis Chalmers Tractor   

We will try for the best price possible.  The equipment being sold is not being used, and has been 
replaced with newer equipment.  The equipment has served its purpose for the Village, and now we 
have an opportunity to generate revenue for the Village of Jackson.   

If you have any questions please let me know. 

Brian W. Kober, P.E.  







 

October 27, 2015 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 1 of 2 

 

 

DRAFT MINUTES       

Board of Public Works Meeting 

Tuesday, October 27, 2015 – 7:00 P.M.  

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main Street 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

 
Chairman Tr. Don Olson called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m. 

Members present:  Tr. Scott Mittelsteadt, Linda Granec, Brian Heckendorf, Scott Thielmann, 

Corinne Benson, and Tr. Jack Lippold. 

Members excused: None. 

Not Present:  None. 

Staff present:  Brian Kober, John Walther 
 

2. Approval of Minutes for September 29, meeting. 
 
Motion by Corinne Benson, second by Scott Thielmann to approve the minutes of the  

September 29, 2015, Board of Public Works meeting.           

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
3. Pay Request #2 – Georgetown Dr. Reconstruction Project. 

 
Brian Kober presented information on the project. 

Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Linda Granec to recommend the Village Board approve Pay 

Request #2 for Georgetown Drive Reconstruction Project in the amount of $238,910.29.        

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
4. Review of Bids for Stonewall Connector Trail Project. 

 
Brian Kober and John Walther attended a WisDOT plan review meeting to receive approval for 

the project.  The DNR was not present at the meeting.  WisDOT is enforcing the standard of a 10 

ft wide trail if the trail is call a “path”.  A guardrail between the path and ditch because of the 

grade would need to be installed.  Also, 600 ft of curbing with two storm inlets will need to be 

installed.  If we call the trail a “sidewalk” then no standards are enforced by WisDOT, but we 

may not qualify for the DNR grant. 

Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Linda Granec to refer the item to the next Board of  

Public Works Meeting with a cost comparison on trail options. 

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nay. Motion carried.   
 
5. Pay Request #1 – Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project. 

 
Brian Kober reviewed the project with the Board.  Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. 

Lippold to Recommend the Village Board approve Pay Request #1 for Jackson Drive Sidewalk 

Project in the amount of $51,769.35.             

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
6. Acceptance of Work – West Shore Pipeline Water Extension Project. 

 
Brian Kober explained the proper paperwork has not been received for review and approval. 

Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Corinne Benson, to refer the item to the next Board of  

Public Works Meeting.       

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 



 

October 27, 2015 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

7. Pay Request #3 – Georgetown Dr. Reconstruction Project. 
 

Brian Kober explained the proper paperwork has not been received for review and approval. 

Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Linda Granec, to refer the item to the next Board of  

Public Works Meeting.       

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
8. Milwaukee River Watershed Conservation Partnership 
 

Brian Kober updated the Board on the possible partnership.  Information only and no action was 

necessary.   
 
9. Director of Public Works Report. 

 
Brian Kober reviewed the Public Works Report.  

 Motion by Linda Granec, second by Scott Thielmann to place the report on file.   

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 
10. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board. 

 
Brian Heckendorf asked if Stonewall Drive and English Oaks will be paved this year?  Brian 

Kober answered that there is still a possibility that it could happen this year, weather permitting. 
 
11. Adjourn. 

 
 Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Brian Heckendorf to adjourn at 7:46 p.m.     

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

Respectfully submitted by: Brian W. Kober, P.E., Director of Public Works 








	11102015 Village Board Meeting Agenda.
	4. Public Hearing - Planned Unit Development Amendment - JHB Company - Tenant Use and Building Addition Center Street.
	5. Public Hearing - Planned Unit Development Amendment - Midwest Vapor Pro LC - Banners and Signs - Industrial Drive.
	Staff Comments.
	10292015 Draft Plan Commission Minutes.
	6. 10132015 Draft Minutes.
	6.  10292015 Draft Budget Workshop Minutes.
	6. Operator Licenses.
	7.  Pay Request #2 Georgetown Drive.
	7.  Pay Request #1 Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project.
	7. Sale of Village Equipment.
	7.  Price Reduction of EMS Invoice.
	8.  Certified Survey Map We Energies Jackson Drive Sub Station.
	10272015 Draft Board of Public Works Minutes.



